

6th Meeting of the Ad Hoc Schoolhouse Committee

February 6, 2019

Present: Hans Bergmann, Greg Boehmcke, Dottie Bonbrake, Dave Whitbeck, and Betsy Spears. Representing the Select Board was Brian Tobin.

Hans called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

January 24, 2019 minutes have been approved. Dottie will post to the website.

Hans reported that Pamela Tillinghast has agreed to chair fund-raiser.

Attached is a copy of letter from Eleanor Tillinghast with some things for us to consider.

Ask ZBA who should be applying for this the town of MWHS?

Greg & Dave have rough estimate of costs.

Move \$18k

Excavation \$7k

Foundation \$15k

Septic \$25-35k

They will email total list with costs to strip down to studs and rebuild.

Meeting on Friday. Who can be there? Committee members will all be there. Brian will try.

Sequence of events. We should concurrently meet with ZBA to get approval of setback variance and start working on plans for Capital Campaign.

Possibly send flyer to universities to recruit a student to help work on this project.

Before next meeting:

Greg to email bid details.

Hans, Brian, and Pamela brainstorm Capital Campaign.

Brian will bring up leasing to MWHS after Gail gets back.

Hans prepare report to the Select Board for their February 25<sup>th</sup> meeting.

Greg to provide opy of picture to Capital Campaign.

Next meeting February 20, 2019 at 7 PM.

Meeting adjourned at 8:00.

Respectfully submitted.

Dottie Bonbrake